ILAN GOLAN

Creative Designer







Objective

I work as cross-media designer for 8 years. My skills and experience make me able to produce a variety of unique projects from A to Z. Being a part of wonderful work teams, I find myself even more productive in creating, constructing and connecting all pieces of puzzle in one great thing! It satisfies client's needs accordingly.

I have a deep experience in web design, UI & UX. In last years I deeped into a world of DSLR filmmaking, motion graphics and post production.

While producing different products, such as internet campaigns, big web portals, designs for video clips, commercials and short movies, I have a great opportunities to work with great professionals all over the world.

Experience

Cross Media Design and Production | 2009 - today

Freelancer - Design/Media

Multimedia Designer | 2009 - today

ARI Research Institute

Art Direction, Brand development, Web Design, Web Site UI, Internet Strategic Consulting, Internet Campaigns from A to Z, Motion Graphics, Video Presentations, Education, Video Production, Photography and Filmmaking

Web Designer | 2008 - 2009

Excel-Pro ltd.

Brand development, Web Design, Web Site UI

Senior Designer | 2007

Mindtron ltd.

Art Direction, Brand development, Presentations

Exhibition Designer | 2006 - 2007

Cordova Exhibitions

Exhibition Concept, Architectural 3D Modeling, Image Compositing

Education

B. Ed. Design Arts | 2002 - 2006

Kibbutzim College

\sim	• 7 7	
	77 I I	
L) K	Ш	
OT	~	

Adobe Photoshop	Languages	Hebrew	Full professional
Adobe Illustrator	Lariguages		proficiency
Adobe After Effects			

Adobe Flash English Professional working

Final Cut Pro proficiency

Apple Motion

Cinema 4D

Russian

Fluent

Autodesk Smoke